KIRTON IN LINDSEY TOWN COUNCIL - GENERAL PURPOSES COMMITTEE MINUTES



Minutes of the meeting of Kirton in Lindsey Town Council General Purposes Committee, held on Monday 12th February 2024 at the Diamond Jubilee Town Hall, High Street, Kirton in Lindsey at 7:40pm.

Members Present: Cllr Suzanne Stephenson (Chair), Cllr Adam Delsignore, Cllr Pat Frankish, Cllr Hazel Fox and Cllr Joy Kofoed.

Also present: Town Clerk: Neil Taylor-Matson.

Prior to the meeting starting, Cllr Fox proposed Cllr Stephenson as Chair of the meeting in the absence of Cllr Garritt. There were no objections made.

MINUTES

GP2402/01	<u>Apologies</u> Apologies were received from Cllr David Garritt and Cllr Kathy Cooper.
GP2402/02	<u>Declaration of Interests / Dispensations</u> a. No declarations of interest were made. b. No dispensations were granted.
GP2402/03	<u>Public Participation</u> No matters were raised.
GP2402/04	<u>Minutes of the Previous Meeting</u> The Committee considered the Minutes of the GP Committee Meeting held on 8 th January 2024. RESOLUTION: That the Minutes be signed as a true and accurate record.
GP2402/05 i.	Planning The Committee considered the following planning applications: <u>PA/2024/109</u> <u>Proposal</u> : Notice of intention to fell a silver birch tree, identified as 01, within Kirton in Lindsey Conservation Area. <u>Site Location</u> : Lime House, 4 Queen Street, Kirton in Lindsey, DN21 4NS RESOLUTION: That the Clerk responds "No Comment" to this planning application.
ii.	ACTION: Town Clerk <u>PA/2024/114</u> <u>Proposal</u> : Planning permission to erect a two-storey front and single-storey side extension. <u>Site Location</u> : Landeck, 1 Station Road, Kirton in Lindsey, DN21 4BB RESOLUTION: That the Clerk responds "Support" to this planning application.
iii.	ACTION: Town Clerk PA/2023/1166 Proposal: Application for approval of reserved matters (appearance, landscaping, layout and scale) pursuant to outline application PA/2020/588 dated 26/03/2021 for a residential dwelling comprising 90 dwellings, open space and associated infrastructure AMENDMENT: Amended landscaping scheme and details of the pumping station <u>Site Location</u> : land off Ings Road, Kirton in Lindsey, DN21 4BX RESOLUTION: That the Clerk responds "Objection" to this planning application, noting that the amended information does not impact on the concerns previously raised. ACTION: Town Clerk
GP2402/06	Police and Crime Commissioner FundingThe Committee received notification of funding shortlisting of application to the Community ResponseFund Round 3 and the process of public voting for the project. RESOLUTION: That the information for voting is shared again with all Cllrs and online via the website and Facebook page.
GP2402/07	<u>Date of next Meeting and Agenda Deadline</u> The Committee confirmed the date and time of the next General Purposes Committee meeting as 11th March 2024 at 7:30pm, with agenda items to be submitted in writing prior to Friday 1 st March in line with Standing Orders.

The meeting closed at 8:00pm.